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NXNE Inc.
115 Danforth Avenue, Suite 302
Toronto, Ontario, M4K 1N2

April 25,2018

Ellen Devlin

Secretariat

Toronto and East York Community Council
Toronto City Hall

100 Queen Street West, Toronto, ON, M5H 2N2
Via email: teycc@toronto.ca

To the Attention of the Members, Toronto, and East York Community Council

RE: Municipal Significance designation for “/NXNE” or “North by Northeast”

We are kindly requesting your assistance in asserting North by Northeast (NXNE) Music Festival and
Conference as an event of ‘municipal significance’ for the purposes of applying for the extension of
service hours from the Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario (AGCO) on behalf of selected venues.
We have applied for the AGCO to grant permission for selected venues to serve alcohol until 4:00am
beginning the evening of June 8, 2018 (leading into 4:00am on June 9, 2018) until June 17, 2018 leading

into 4:00am on June 18, 2018 including each and every evening/morning in between.

NXNE is applying for extended hours for the following venues:

The Baby G

Liquor License # 803453
1608 Dundas Street West
Toronto, ON, M6K 1T8

Bovine Club

Liquor License # 25151
542 Queen Street West
Toronto, ON, M5V 2B5

Comedy Bar

Liquor License # 800787
945 Bloor Street West
Toronto, ON, M6H 1L5

The Drake Hotel

Liquor License # 10323
1150 Queen Street West
Toronto, ON, M6J 1J3

The Garrison

Liquor License # 813148
1197 Dundas Street West
Toronto, ON, M6J 1X3

Hard Luck Bar

Liquor License # 803951
772A Dundas Street West
Toronto, ON, M61V1

The Horseshoe Tavern

Liquor License # 90103
370 Queen Street West
Toronto, ON, M5V 2A2

Monarch Tavern
Liquor License # 91263
12 Clinton Street
Toronto, ON, M6J 2N8
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Unlovable (The)
Liquor License # 914289

1415B — Dundas Street West

Toronto, ON, M2N 0A4

Nest / The Hideout
Liquor License # 802670
423 College Street
Toronto, ON, M5T 1T1

Nocturne

Liquor License # 803145
550 Queen Street West
Toronto, ON, M5V 2B5

All of these venues will feature NXNE programming and marketing. If you have any questions, about the
operation of the Festival or the 4:00am licenses, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Matt White
Operations, NXNE Inc.
matt@nxne.com
0.416-901-6963

c. 647-221-8154

The Paddock Tavern
Liquor License # 90112
178 Bathurst Street
Toronto, ON, M5V2R4

Sneaky Dee’s

Liquor License # 90166
431 College Street
Toronto, ON, M5T 1T1

Rivoli

Liquor License #22920
332 Queen Street W,
Toronto, ON, M5V2A2

Bambi’s

Liquor License #815146
1265 Dundas St W,
Toronto, ON, M6J1X6



